ATCB, 09:51 PM 1/20/2005 -0500, FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)

To: (ATCB) Marianne Bosley, (FCC) George Tannahill

From: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>

Subject: FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)

Cc: (ATCB) Bill Graff - primary, (ATCB) ATCB Taiwan, (ATCB) Dismissal Etc
Bcc:

Attached:

Please have the following dismissed do to a mistyped FCC ID....We are reissuing under FCC ID
QLHCAQO0504 today.

To Dismiss:
ATCB002054 (for internal use)

FCC ID: QLHCA0504
TC219778

Thank you

Tim

Reply-To: <dward@atcb.com>
From: "dward ATCB" <dward@atcb.com>
To: "William Graff" <whgraff@atcb.com>,
"Timothy R. Johnson™ <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>
Subject: FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)
Date: Thu, 20 Jan 2005 17:27:33 -0800
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook, Build 11.0.5510
Thread-Index: AcT+x6pX2MGss 1jPSFCYKIPu1cxjbQAj/AgwAAAbBQA=
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 21 Jan 2005 01:31:14.0250 (UTC) FILETIME=[E54DC2A0:01C4FF58]

Hi Bill / Tim

Can you dismiss the wrong FCC ID and correct the ID on the above project.
The applicant would like this done as quickly as possible.
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

AmericanTCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry
www.atcb.com

(703) 847-4700

Direct: (703) 880 4841

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you received this
message in error, please return to the sender.

From: <§BDD9cC#(J [mailto: major@tradeint.com.tw]

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>



ATCB, 09:51 PM 1/20/2005 -0500, FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 5:24 PM

To: dennis@atcbh.com

Subject: FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)
Importance: High

FYL

Major

From: Chen, Elisa (Taipei) [mailto:Elisa.Chen@sgs.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 4:12 PM

To: whgraff@atcb.com

Cc: major@atcb.com; Su, Vincent (Taipei)

Subject: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)
Importance: High

Hi William,

We found the ID Number on the Grant of EPoX Computer Co., Ltd. (ATCB002054) you issued is wrong.
It should be QLHCAQO0504 rather than QLHCA0504.

We checked FCC-$B!G(Js w ebsite and found the ID is also a w rong one in FCC-$B!G—(Js file.

Please modify the ID Number and issue a new Grant for us as soon as possible.

Thank you very much for your consideration upon this case!

Regards,
Hisa Chen

Elisa Chen

E&E Lab. of SGS Taiw an Ltd.

E-Mail: elisa.chen@sgs.com

TEL: +886 2 2299 3279 ext. 1161

FAX: +886 2 2298 2698

No. 134, Wu Kung Road, Wuku Industrial Zone,
Taipei County, Taiw an

The information in this email and any attachments is confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it 1s addressed
or otherwise directed. If you are not a named addressee or otherwise an
intended recipient, you are requested to immediatly notify the sender
and to delete the email and all attachments from your system.

Visit http://www.sgs.com

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tjohnson @ AmericanTCB.com

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>



ATCB, 09:51 PM 1/20/2005 -0500, FW: Please modify the wrong ID (EPoX Computer Co., Ltd.)

alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

USA direct number: 404-414-8071 & 678-648-3191
USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700

USA corporate fax:  703-847-6888

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>



